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P (208) 608-6216 

Email: rmatunas@middlebrookeng.com 

PO Box 1194 

Vaughn, WA 98394 

  

 
May 01, 2025 
  
RE: WSF WRH Permit Correction Response 
 
Mechanical Review: 
 
Permit Comment: Please upload a complete mechanical plan set that includes sheet M6 (site plan) and addresses the plan 
review comments on sheet M2 (please verify if guards or fall arrest anchorage is required per section 304.11 of the 2021 
Washington State Mechanical Code. 
 
Response: The site plans has been added to the full set. OU-01 has been relocated plan south away from the edge of the 
roof by 10’. Because it is relocated 10’ away from the roof edge there is no need for roof anchorage or guards per 2021 
WSMC section 304.11. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Ryan Matunas  
Engineer 
 


